
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REPORT 

 

TO: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator 

FROM: Darcy Mulvihill, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: 2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 

DATE: May 19, 2025 
  

OVERVIEW: 

The 2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and Audit presentation was posted on the 
city’s website back on 05/07/2025.  Council was emailed the link so they could review. The link 
is https://youtu.be/DEtRgYnbPVU or go to www.stfrancismn.gov and go to finance and the 
video is posted there.  The 2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report was also posted on 
the website under departments-finance.     Included in the packet is the 2024 Executive 
Governance and the Presentation.    

 

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

Motion to accepted the 2024 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and presentation. 

 

BUDGET IMPLICATION: 

None 

 

Attachments: 

 2024 Executive Governance Summary 

 2024 Final Audit Presentation 

 

 

https://youtu.be/DEtRgYnbPVU
http://www.stfrancismn.gov/

